# **CURRICULUM VITAE**

## Dr. Amit Kumar

MBBS, MS(Ortho)
Assistant professor
Speciality of Orthopaedics
Apex Trauma Center SGPGIMS,
Lucknow
MCI Reg.no 60091

e-mail: amitkr@sgpgi.ac.in

Dr Amit Kumar is presently working as **Assistant Professor**, **Orthopaedics in Apex Trauma Center SGPGIMS**, **Lucknow**. He has completed his graduation and post-graduation from prestigious **Institute of Medical Sciences**, **Banaras Hindu University**. After post-graduation he worked as **senior resident in Trauma Center BHU** for 3 years. He is actively involved in academic activities. He has published papers in national and international journals and participated in various conferences and workshops.

#### Area of interest:

- 1. Complex Traumaand Limb Reconstruction Surgery
- 2. Thoraco-lumber Spine Surgery
- 3. Orthopaedic Oncology
- 4. Osteoarthritis and Regenerative Medicine

### **Educational Qualification:**

Level of Study	Degree/stream	University / College	Year of Passing
Post-	Masters of Surgery	Banaras Hindu University	2011- 2014
Graduation	[Orthopaedics]	[Institute of Medical Science, Varanasi]	
Graduation	Bachelor of Medicine and	Banaras Hindu University	2005-2010
	Bachelor of Surgery	[Institute of Medical Science, Varanasi]	{including one year internship}
Intermediate	Senior school certificate examination	CBSE  [Sainik School Tilaiya, Koderma, Jharkhand]	2003
Secondary	Secondary school examination	CBSE [Sainik School Tilaiya, Koderma,Jharkhand]	2001

# Professional Experience:

S.NO	POST	PLACE	YEAR
1.	Junior Resident	Sir Sunderlal Hospital,	2011-14
		Institute of Medical Sciences,	
		Banaras Hindu University, UP	
2.	Senior Resident	Trauma Centre	2014-17
		Institute of Medical Sciences,	
		Banaras Hindu University, UP	
3.	Assistant Professor	Mata Gujri Memorial Medical College,	2017-2018
		Kishanganj, Bihar	
4.	Assistant Professor	Apex Trauma Centre,	22 <sup>nd</sup> Nov 2018 till
	1 1010 000	SGPGIMS, Lucknow	date

#### **RESEARCH & PUBLICATION:**

#### Thesis:

"Prospective study of surgical site infection in elective orthopaedics surgery" under Professor G. N. Khare

#### **PUBLICATION**

- 1. **Amit Kumar**,G. N. Khare ,Suitability of the NNIS index for estimating Orthopaedics surgical-site infection risk at a university hospital in INDIA,Global Journal of Research AnalysisJanuary -2016 Volume-5, Issue-1: 297-299 ISSN No 2277 8160
- 2. **Amit Kumar,** Anil kumar Rai, NeerajDhameja, Chondromyxoid Fibroma of Scaphoid :A rare case, International journal of Scientific Research Feb 2016 vol. 5(2) :372-375 Issn no.2277-8179
- 3. G.N.Khare, **Amit kumar**, SankalpPandey,BirjuManjhi,An Unusual pattern of communited trochanteric fracture associated with ipsilateral dislocation of hip and Fracture acetabulum, Journal of Bone and Joint Disease Jan 2015 Vol.30:75-79 ISSN No. 0971-7986
- 4. Dinesh Kumar, Ramvilas Nag, **Amit kumar**, Utkrishtmandot. "Rare case: Giant cell tumor of patella and review of literature" Journal of Orthopaedic Education VOL.3 NO.1 JAN-JUN 2017 pISSN: 2454-7956, eISSN: 2455-8338
- 5. Dinesh Kumar, Amit Kumar, Ramvilas Nag. Vanishing Bone Disease of Hand- Case Report and Review of Literature. International Journal of Scientific ResearchVol 6, No 1 (2017)296-298 Issn no.2277-8179 index Copernicus 69.48
- 6. **Kumar A**, kantiwal P, kumari J, kharegn.osteomalacia, a late complication of ichthyosis vulgaris: a case report. journal of bone and joint diseases oct dec 2017;32(3):64-68.
- 7. **Kumar A**, Sinha S, Saraf SK, Gupta V, Rani D, Kumari J. 10-Year Radiological Follow-Up of Multifocal Recurrent Eosinophilic Granuloma With Vertebra Plana: A Case Report and Review of Literature. PaediatrOrthopRelat Sci 2017;3:72-6
- 8. Khare G N, Belbase R J, Singh S, Yadav S, Nag R, **Kumar A**, Amar R. Outcome Analysis of Reverse Oblique Trochanteric Fractures Treated with Proximal Femoral Nail. Journal of Bone and Joint Diseases Jan Apr 2018;33(1):20-23
- 9. Ranjan N, Sharma P, Baghel A, Keshav K, **Kumar A** Epidemiology of Orthopaedic Trauma in the Geriatric patients admitted in a tertiary care trauma centre in northern India | Journal of Bone and Joint Diseases | May-Aug 2020; 35(2): 5-8.
- 10. Keshav K., **Kumar A.**, Sharma P. et al. How Much has COVID-19 Pandemic Affected Indian Orthopaedic Practice? Results of an Online Survey. JOIO (2020).

- 11. Keshav K, **Kumar A**. An Anatomical Variation of Sciatic Nerve Encountered during Kocher-Langenbeck Approach to the Acetabulum: A Case Report. Journal of Bone and Joint Diseases. January-April 2021; 36(1): 38
- 12. Baghel A, Keshav K, **Kumar A**, et al. (June 01, 2021) Clinicoradiological Outcome of Concomitant Fractures of Proximal Femur and Femoral ShaftTreated With Second-Generation Cephalomedullary Nailing. Cureus 13(6): e15381. DOI 10.7759/cureus.15381
- 13. Keshav K, Sharma P, **Kumar A**, Baghel A, Kaustubh K, Huda N, et al. Changing practices of delivering orthopedic and coronavirus disease 2019 care: Outcome of a pan-India survey. J BoneJoint Dis2021;36:27-32

#### Achievements:

BHASKAR MALL PG GOLD MEDAL 2016 FOR BEST PG PAPER AT UPORTHOCON 2016

### Membership:

• Life member: Indian Orthopaedic Association LM 10868

• Life member: UP Orthopaedic Association LM 1581

• Life member: ASAMI India LM 496

• Life Member: Association of spine surgeon of india LM 3367

• Life Member: Bihar orthopaedics Association LM 609